From: Palmer, Todd E (24432)

To: rShearingclerk; Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers)

Cc: Smith, Robert H

Subject: RE: Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Didion Ethanol LLC (Cambria, Wisconsin); Docket number:
CAA-05-2023-0030

Date: Wednesday, June 21, 2023 4:08:47 PM
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Ms. Grange,

Receipt confirmed.

Todd E. Palmer

Partner

Practice Group Co-Chair, Regulatory
T 608.283.4432 | M 608.206.0121
tepalmer@michaelbest.com | bio

Michael;
BeSt 1 ! gJﬁ - A LexMundi Member

Michael Best & Friedrich LLP

From: r5hearingclerk <r5Shearingclerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2023 1:54 PM

To: Palmer, Todd E (24432) <tepalmer@michaelbest.com>; Coyle, Ann <coyle.ann@epa.gov>; Smith,
Robert H <smith.roberth@epa.gov>

Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Letuchy, Alexandra
<letuchy.alexandra@epa.gov>; Marshall, Sarah <marshall.sarah@epa.gov>; Breneman, Sara
<breneman.sara@epa.gov>; Jones, Kathy <jones.kathya@epa.gov>; Persoon, Carolyn
<persoon.carolyn@epa.gov>; Martinez, Isidra <Martinez.Isidra@epa.gov>; Weatherspoon, Darlene
<weatherspoon.darlene@epa.gov>; Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers) <Grange.Juliane@epa.gov>; Hill,
Maria A - DNR <maria.hill@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Didion Ethanol LLC (Cambria, Wisconsin);
Docket number: CAA-05-2023-0030

Dear Coral Didion,
The attached Consent Agreement and Final Order, docket number CAA-05-2023-0030, was filed
today with the Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 5. Also attached are a cover letter and

Certificate of Service. Please confirm receipt of this email.

Thank you,
Juliane Grange
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Juliane Grange

Regional Hearing Clerk

United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Planning and Administrative Staff

Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division

Phone 312-886-9868
Email grange.juliane@epa.gov

Email Disclaimer
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The information contained in this communication may be confidential, is intended only for the
use of the recipient(s) named above, and may be legally privileged. If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this communication, or any of its contents, is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this communication in error, please return it to the sender immediately and
delete the original message and any copy of it from your computer system. If you have any
questions concerning this message, please contact the sender.
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